From: James Garnham <james@kgarnham.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2023 11:57:14

To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Cc: kevin@kgarnham.co.uk, karen@kgarnham.co.uk

Subject: RE: Foundry Plant Centre, Ipswich Road, Tasburgh - 2023/1164
Attachments:

Dear Sonia / Chris,
Further to our discussions | can advised the following;

Application 2023/1164 has been submitted to South Norfolk Council for the change of use and engineering works to allow for
condition 3 (Surface Water Drainage) on planning approval 2021/0754 and 2022/1576.

In summary this application is for the change of use of land adjacent Foundry Plant Centre which is currently vacant to enable the
creation of a surface water attenuation basin, taking the surface water run of from the buildings / extensions approved under
2021/0754 and 2022/1576, prior to discharging into the ditch at a restricted rate . This has been submitted as an independent full
application as there was insufficient area within the approval red line boundary of 2021/0754 and 2022/1576 for the surface water
attenuation basin, and following onsite infiltration testing soakaways where an unviable solution.

For clarity the description could be amended to “Creation of a surface water attenuation basin and associated change of land use”
Should you have any questions please let me know.

James Garnham BA (Hons)
Director

KGARNHAM
@ D ES I G N

Creation House 61 Wroxham Road Norwich NR7 8TN
01603616884  james@kgarnham.co.uk  www.kearnham.co.uk

K Garnham Design is a trading name of Garhold Limited. Registered Office: Creation House, 61 Wroxham Road, Norwich, NR7 8TN. Registered in England: No
8729978. VAT No: 178 4704 75.

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Karen Garnham <karen@kgarnham.co.uk>

Subject: Foundry Plant Centre, Ipswich Road, Tasburgh - 2023/1164

Dear Kevin
Thank you for your application in respect of the above.

We are unclear of the description of works for this proposal, can you advise if this should be a discharge of condition
application or what it is that you applying for please.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regard s

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Voting at a polling station?
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We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our services by visiting our
website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.
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